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NAME : ADDRESSCODE 

I 
'I gbachman@chpk.com~FIO"d' Publ" Viii;,;" Cum.,"" (10) 

. 
J 
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IN : 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
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Matilda Sanders :ac. - 16 - 0 \ ~ j? - FD F - cG-
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Friday, March 26, 2010 8:39 AM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 14. 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/26/20108:33:00 AM 
080407 -080413·E G 
080407 -080413.order.03161 O.kef.doc 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING JEA'S AND PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S 

MOTION FOR LIMITED REOPENING OF THE RECORD, DENYING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 


COMPANY'S AND GULF POWER COMPANY'S 

MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION, DENYING NATURAL RESOURCES DEFENSE COUNCIL 


AND THE SOUTHERN ALLIANCE FOR CLEAN ENERGY'S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION. 

AND DENYING IN PART AND GRANTING IN PART PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 
COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DiRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm (08b) srg@beggslane.com No 
Bob Krasowski Mlnimushomines@aol.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@)cagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No i 

Florida Public Utilities ComEani: (102 EI803 gbachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Solar Coalition (Brown less) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 
George S. Cavros, Esq., P.A. (09) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 

i Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com : No 

· lEA EM862 miltta@jea.com No 
Lakeland Electric (08) jeff.curry@lakelandelectric.com No 

• McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
! Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
• Orlando Utilities Commission (09a) cbrowder@ouc.com No 
: Orlando Utilities Commission (Young 09) ryoung@yvlaw.net No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (O8) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

• Radey Law Firm (08a) sclark(iiJ,radeylaw.com No 
SACEINRDC (Williams) Liacobs50@comcast.net No 
Squire Law Firm (09) cguyton@ssd.com No ! 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept{i:iJtecoenergy.com No 
Young Law Firm (09b) ryoung@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 3/31/2010 at 2:13:28 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 20102:14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 002397) 

Attachments: 02319-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/31120lO 
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florida Public Utilities Company (10) .gbacbmancmchpk.com I No 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

BeJ;.gs & Lane Law Firm (08b) srg@beggslane,com No 
: Bob Krasowski Mlnimushomines@jaol.com No 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@jbbrslaw,com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@jkagmiaw,com No ! 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield(ajJbl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica,Cano(ajfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) EI803 gbachman@chpk.com No 

: Florida Solar Coalition (Brownless) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 
George S, Cavros. Esq" P.A (09) george@jcavros-Iaw.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@jsouthemco.com No 
JEA EM862 miltta@jea.com No 
Lakeland Electric (08) jeff.curry(jl!iakelandelectric.com No 

I McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirter@jmac-Iaw,com No 
! Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@jlawfla.com No 

Orlando Utilities Commission (09a) cbrowder@Jouc,com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission (Young 09) ryoung(ajyvlaw,net No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I paul,iewisjr(ajpgnmaiLcom No 

I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john, bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm (08a) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
SACEfNRDC (Williams) Ljacobs50@jcomcast.net No 
Squire Law Firm (09) cguyton@)ssd.com No 
Tampa Electric Company El806 Re&,dept@)tecoenergy.com No 
Young Law Firm (09b) ryoung(ajyvlaw,net No 

FPSC, ClK " CORRESPONDENCE 
_vi AdmlnlltmtJv,_.PafJI8_COnlUmif' 
DOCUMENT NO. OtlSc 7- DE 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 3/4/20 I 0 at 2:34:25 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlir~erfxire ([nmmissUnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SIWMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

TO: 

}'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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Commission Clerk 
.-.--.--------------------------------------­
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 20102:35 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 618621) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01498-10.pdf 

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


3/4/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 649272 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm (08b) srg@beggslane.com No 
Bob Krasowski MInimushomines@aol.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (1uno09J) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No 
Florida Solar Coalition (Brown less) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 
George S. Cavros, Esq., P.A. (09) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(aJsouthemco.com No 
JEA EM862 milttaialiea.com No 
Lakeland Electric (08) jeff.curry@lakelandelectric.com No 
McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission (09a) cbrowder@ouc.com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission (Young 09) ryoung@yvlaw.net No 
Pro,gress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm (08a) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
SACEfNRDC (Williams) Liacobs50@comcast.net No 
Squire Law Firm (09) cguyton@ssd.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 RegDept@Tecoenergy.com No 
Young Law Firm (09b) ryoung@yvlaw.net No 
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DOCUMENT NO. _ O~ 5t(1~ 
DISTRlBUnON: ---­

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 8:35:43 AM 



Nonn.le Grant PSC--Oq- (l~9i- For ~ FG- QEoLfI;:, 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30,20091:56 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/30/2009 1 :54:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080407-EG 
Filename I Path: 080407-080413. order.1201 09. kef. doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING NUMERIC CONSERVATON GOALS 

Terry x. :J{oft:[nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Bew;(s & Lane Law Firm (08b) 
Bob Krasowski 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 
Florida Power & Light Company 

FLOR

PAR

I

TICIPATING E

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 

MAIL ADDRESSES 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

srg@beggslane.com 
MInimushomines@aol.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) 
Florida Solar Coalition (Brown less) 

: George S. Cavros. ESQ., P.A. (09) 
. Gulf Power Company 

JEA 
i Lakeland Electric (08) 

EI804 
EM862 

Jessica.Cano@fpl.com 
suzannebrownless@comcast.net 
georgeraJcavros-law.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
milna@jea.com 
jeff.curryraJlakelandelectric.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

McWhirter Law Firm 
Messer Law Firm (08) 

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
nhorton@lawfla.com 

No 
No 

Orlando Utilities Commission (09a) 
Orlando Utilities Commission (Young 09) 
Progress Energv Florida, Inc. 

i Progress Energy Service Company. LLC (O8) 
Radey Law Firm (08a) 
SACEINRDC (Williams) 
Squire Law Firm (09) 
Tampa Electric Company 
Young Law Firm (09b) 

EI80l 

EI806 

cbrowder@ouc.com 
ryoung@yvlaw.net 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 
Ljacobs50@comcast.net 
cguyton@ssd.com 
Regdept@tecoene!ID':com 
ryoung@yvlaw.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1213012009 at 3: 14:46 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday. December 30,20093:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =649272) 

Attachments: 12263-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/30/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 115711 
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ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 
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~orida Industrial PO\\ier Users Qfou,,-(I(eefe09) , 
-
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm (08b) srg@beggslane.com No 
Bob Krasowski MInimushomines@aol.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (1uno09J) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No 
Florida Solar Coalition (Brownless) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 
George S. Cavros, Esq., P.A. (09) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
JEA EM862 milttal@ea.com No 
Lakeland Electric (08) jeff.curry@lakelandelectric.com No 

i McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfia.com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission (09a) cbrowder@ouc.com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission (Young 09) ryoung@yvlaw.net No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80T paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john. bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm (08a) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
SACEINRDC (Williams) Liacobs50@comcast.net No 
Squire Law Firm (09) cguyton@ssd.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

_Yollng Law Firm (09b) ryoung@yvlaw.net No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 20,20093:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =115711) 

Attachments: revised12.1.09.pdf 

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


11/20/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


REVISED 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 1,2009,9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: November 20, 2009 


NOTICE 

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (* *) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally. affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (l) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021. F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022. 
F.A.C., concerning oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staffs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com. at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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Commission Conference 
Agenda for 

December 1, 2009 

ITEM NO. 

REVISED 11/20/09 


CASE 


Docket No. 080407~EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Florida 

Power & Light Company). 

Docket No. 080408~EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Progress 

Energy Florida, Inc.). 

Docket No. 080409~EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Tampa 

Electric Company). 

Docket No. 080410-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Gulf 

Power Company). 

Docket No. 080411~EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Florida 

Public Utilities Company). 

Docket No. 080412~EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Orlando 

Utilities Commission). 

Docket No. 080413-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA). 

(Deferred from the November 10, 2009 Commission Conference, Supplemental 

Recommendation filed.) 


Critical Date(s): 	 Pursuant to Section 366.82(6), F.S., the Commission must review 
conservation goals at least every five years. New conservation goals 
must be set by January 1,2010. 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 
Prebearing Officer: Carter 

Staff: RAD: Brown, Clemence, Crawford, Ellis, Gad, Gilbert, Graves, Harlow, Lewis, 
Marr, Matthews, Futrell 


ECR: Dowds, Higgins 

GCL: Fleming, Sayler 


(Participation is Limited to Commissioners and Staff.) 

(Supplemental Recommendation to Staff's October 15, 2009, Recommendation filed 

November 20, 2009) 

Issue 1: Did the Company provide an adequate assessment of the full technical potential 

of all available demand-side and supply~side conservation and efficiency measures, 

including demand-side renewable energy systems, pursuant to Section 366.82(3}, F.S.? 

Recommendation: Yes. The seven FEECA utilities and NRDC/SACE (the 

Collaborative) retained the consulting finn ITRON to perfonn a technical potential study. 

The ITRON study identified 58,616 GWhs of annual energy, 14,375 MWs of summer 

system peak demand, and 8,883 MWs of winter system peak demand as the statewide 

technical potential of demand-side conservation and energy efficiency measures for 

Florida. A supply-side technical potential was not calculated. 


- 12 ­
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Commission Conference 
Agenda for 

December 1,2009 

ITEM NO. 

REVISED 1 1120/09 


CASE 


Docket No. 080407-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Florida 

Power & Light Company). 

Docket No. 080408-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Progress 

Energy Florida, Inc.). 

Docket No. 080409-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Tampa 

Electric Company). 

Docket No. 080410-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Gulf 

Power Company), 

Docket No. 080411-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Florida 

Public Utilities Company). 

Docket No. 080412-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Orlando 

Utilities Commission). 

Docket No. 080413-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA). 

(Deferred from the November 10, 2009 Commission Conference, Supplemental 

Recommendation filed.) 


(Continued from previous page) 


Issue 2: Did the Company provide an adequate assessment of the achievable potential of 

all available demand-side and supply-side conservation and efficiency measures, 

including demand-side renewable energy systems? 

Recommendation: Yes. Each FEECA utility utilized the Technical Potential Study 

performed by ITRON to develop a statewide achievable potential for energy efficiency 

and conservation. In coordination with ITRON, the FEECA utilities disclosed the 

necessary information and analysis required by statute. 

Issue 3: Do the Company's proposed goals adequately reflect the costs and benefits to 

customers participating in the measure. pursuant to Section 366.82(3)(a), F.S? 

Recommendation: Yes. The utilities properly used the Participants Test in the 

screening of measures in order to determine the costs and benefits to customers that 

participate in DSM programs. 

Issue 4: Do the Company's proposed goals adequately reflect the costs and benefits to 

the general body of ratepayers as a whole, including utility incentives and participant 

pursuant to Section 366.82(3)(b), F.S.? 

Recommendation: Yes. Staff believes that the Participants Test, RIM Test, and TRC 

Test should all be used to set goals. 

Issue 5: Do the Company's proposed goals adequately reflect the costs imposed by state 

and federal regulations on the emission of greenhouse gases, pursuant to Section 

366.82(3)(d), F.S? 

Recommendation: No. The FEECA utilities, in analyzing DSM measures for this 

proceeding, went beyond requirements of the statute by including potential C02 emission 

costs. The utilities' projections of potential CO2 costs varied by over 100 percent, and, 

therefore, should not be relied upon in this goal setting process. 


- 13 ­
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Commission Conference 
Agenda for 

December 1, 2009 

ITEM NO. 

REVISED 11/20109 

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

(Deferred from the November 10, 2009 Commission Conference. Supplemental 

Recommendation filed.) 


(Continued from previous page) 

Issue 6: Should the Commission establish incentives to promote both customer-owned 
and utility-owned energy efficiency and demand-side renewable energy systems? 
Recommendation: No. Increasing rates in order to provide incentives to utilities is 
more appropriately addressed in a future limited scope proceeding as provided for in 
Section 366.82(9), F.S. Customers are already eligible to receive incentives through 
existing DSM programs. 
Issue 7: In setting goals, what consideration should the Commission give to the impact 
on rates? 
Recommendation: The Commission should give substantial consideration to the impact 
on rates when setting conservation goals. The legislative intent for public utility 
regulation is protection of the public welfare. Ensuring reasonable rates, among other 
issues, is an integral part ofthat protection. 
Issue 8: What cost-effectiveness test or tests should the Commission use to set goals, 
pursuant to Section 366.82, F.S.? 
Recommendation: As discussed in Issue 4, staff believes that the Participants Test, RIM 
Test, and TRC Test should all be used to set goals. 

- 14 ­
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

Docket No. 080408-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (progress 

Energy Florida, Inc.). 

Docket No. 080409-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Tampa 

Electric Company). 

Docket No. OS0410-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Gulf 

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


Issue 9: What residential summer and winter megawatt (MW) and annual Gigawatt-hour 

(GWb) goals should be established for the period 2010-2019? 

Recommendation: The Commission should reject the residential goals proposed by the 

utilities, NRDC/SACE, FSC, and GDS for the various reasons discussed below. Staff 

recommends that residential goals be approved based on the FEECA utilities continuing 

to offer their existing programs consistent with their 2009 Ten-Year Site Plans and 

existing programs. In addition, the utilities should be required to expand their 

educational programs to include measures that failed the two-year payback screening and 

measures offering significant savings potential that passed the TRC Test, but failed the 

RIM Test. 

Issue 10: What commercial/industrial summer and winter megawatt (MW) and annual 

Gigawatt hour (GWb) goals should be established for the period 2010·2019? 

Recommendation: The Commission should reject the commercial/industrial goals 

proposed by the utilities, NRDC/SACE, FSC, and GDS for the various reasons discussed 

below. Staff recommends that commercial/industrial goals be approved based on the 

FEECA utilities continuing to offer their existing programs consistent with previous 

filings in the Ten-Year Site Plan and power plant need determinations. In addition, the 

utilities should be required to expand their educational programs to include measures that 

failed the two-year payback screening and measures offering significant saving potential 

that passed the TRC Test, but failed the RIM Test. 
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


Issue 11: In addition to the MW and GWh goals established in Issues 9 and 10, should 

the Commission establish separate goals for demand-side renewable energy systems? 

Recommendation: The Commission can meet the requirements of Section 366.82(2), 

F.S., while protecting ratepayers by requiring the IOUs to offer demand-side renewable 

programs that do not otherwise pass any of the cost-effectiveness tests, subject to an 

expenditure cap. Utilities should be required to file pilot programs focusing on 

encouraging solar water heating and solar PV technologies in the DSM program approval 

proceeding. Expenditures should be capped at 5 percent of the average annual recovery 

through the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery clause for the previous five years. 

Annual expenditures of 5 percent would result in total support for programs designed to 

encourage solar of approximately $12.2 million per year for the IOUs. 

Issue 12: In addition to the MW and GWh goals established in Issues 9 and 10, should 

the Commission establish additional goals for efficiency improvements in generation, 

transmission, and distribution? 

Recommendation: No. Since the IOUs did not provide a technical potential of supply­

side efficiency measures, goals for generation, transmission, and distribution cannot 

established at this time. However, efficiency improvements for generation, transmission, 

and distribution are continually reviewed through the utilities' planning processes in an 

attempt to reduce the cost of providing electrical service to their customers. 

Issue 13: In addition to the MW and GWh goals established in Issues 9 and 10, should 

the Commission establish separate goals for residential and commercial/industrial 

customer participation in utility energy audit programs for the period 2010-20 19? 

Recommendation: No. Separate goals for customer participation in energy audit 

programs are unnecessary and could be duplicative. 
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

Docket No. 080411-EG Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Florida 

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

Issue 14: What action, if any, should the Commission take in this proceeding to 

encourage the efficient use of cogeneration? 

Recommendation: No additional action is needed. The Commission has appropriately 

implemented legislative policy to encourage the development and compensation 

requirements of cogeneration. 

Issue 15: Since the Commission has no rate-setting authority over OUC and JEA, can 

the Commission establish goals that puts upward pressure on their rates? 

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission has authority to adopt 

conservation goals for all electric utilities under the jurisdiction of FEECA. OUC and 

JEA come within the meaning of utility as defined by FEECA. Developing, establishing, 

and adopting conservation goals is a regulatory activity exclusively granted to the 

Commission by FEECA and is not ratemaking within the meaning of Chapter 366, F.S. 

Therefore, staff recommends that the Commission has the authority to develop, establish, 

and adopt conservation goals for OUC and JEA as required by Section 366.82, F.S. 

Issue 16: Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation: Yes. These dockets should be closed after the time for filing an 

appeal has run. Within 90 days of the issuance of the final order, each utility shall file, as 

needed, a demand side management plan designed to meet the utility's approved goals. 


- 17 ­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I Og~~~~

I KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 085754 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I No 

~~~ <EJ( l\{ 0'( 


• se, CLK -coRRESpONDENCE'· 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

L~UNffiNTNO. Oq?D]'oS 
I 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed 00 8/1112009at 8:16:13. AM 



1 ......
eLK OfficIal Flling"'*"'*811012009 9:15 AM 

Matilda Sanders Psc - Pq - DtJ1iY .... fi;:F - t-G-- Q6oLlt, 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

April Vicary 
Monday, August 10,20099:16 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices; Katherine Fleming; Timisha Brooks 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

8/10/20099:14:00 AM 'f
080407-080413-eg 
080407 -080413-EG 
Signed 1Hand Deliver ~/~ 

Please issue the ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPREHENSIVE as soon as possible. 

{l _~VV\Q\f\ 

;;2 - ~~ 
tf- WlQ~ \ 

"\I 
~ "ff'~ 

'0 
("") ~ r\1 
o (P :z("?> -o \1'1

r-"> o 
~"U) ~' ~ -;cC£}.. -0o-:z,. 

t.D.- Cf;c..-l
s;-­

» "_ --==...........-1.. _-t;


!fSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
l1iI Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO.--f)l15()1" oB 
DISTRIBUTION: ---­

~-.. -­



PARTV 
NAME 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm (08b) 

FLOR

PA

I

R

COMPANY 
CODE 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 

TICIPATING E

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

srg(ajbeggslane.com 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

MAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) 

El802 
vkaufman(ajasglegal. com 
wade litchfield(ajfpl.com 
Jessica.Cano@fpl.com 

No 
No 
No 

Florida Solar Coalition (Brownless) suzannebrownless(ajcomcast.net No 
George S. Cavros, Esq., P.A. (09) 

. Gulf Power Company EI804 
george@cavros-Iaw.com 
sdriteno(ajsouthemco.com 

No 
No 

: JEA 
Messer Law Firm (08) 
Orlando Utilities Commission (09a) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) 
Radey Law Firm (08a) 

EM862 

EI80l 

miltta@jea.com 
nhorton@lawfla.com 
cbrowder@ouc.com 
pauLlewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.bumett(ajpgnmai1.com 
sclark(ajradeylaw.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

SACEINRDC (Williams) 
Squire Law Firm (09) 
Tampa Electric Company 

LY()ung r..aw Firm (09b)_ 

! 

EI806 

Liacobs50(ajcomcast.net 
cguyton(ajssd.com 
Regdept@ltecoenergy.com 
ryoung@yylaw.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 8/10/2009 at 10:22:25 AM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 10,200910:24 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 085754) 

Attachments: 08204-09.pdf 

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


8110/2009 




c2.B o4l? 

, 
KICKB____ ... _­ - - - -­ -.-~ - ~----

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRaS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Industrial Power Users Grou'P (Kee~9) ....._ vkaufinan@asglegal.com No 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

w-ecl B/6/o~ 


FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

UMENT No.1{i5b:H& 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed 011 81612009 at 8:24:20 AM 



oBOLlL3 
815120094:41 PM 

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles PsC-09-0StfS ­ fHO - ~G-
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 4:29 PM 
To: eLK· Orders I Notices; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order f Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/5/2009 4:28:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080407·080413 
Filename f Path: 080407·080413·PHORder.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the Prehearing Order 

fVloi lui 

ffflcu-LuJ 

~ue1 


0 
..s::> 

() ~ 
<A>0 ,CJ> ()'\\:3,:m­;xl(/) '"'0

?'<E :It 
0 s::"':;z: ., 

.r;­-

\ 

11 
:h 

IlSC. eLK • COR.RBSPOND~NCE 
I?ilAdministrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. DQSO,.Oe 
DISTRIBUTION: ___ 

:v rn
0 
1'"11 
.~ 

rn e 
i 

'\1 
U 

~ ... ) 

1 

http:DQSO,.Oe


i 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MAS11!:RNAME ADDRESSCODE COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm (08b) Nosrg(iubeg~<lne.com 
....-------~---- -NoFlorida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufm::m!{i)asgJegal.com 

, Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fp1.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno091) 
 Jessica.('nnntOlFul.com No 

Florida Solar Coalition (Brownless) 
 suzannebrown~ ncast.net No 

George S. Cavros, Esq., P.A. (09) I 
 \!eorge@" I.com No 

, Gulf Power Company Erg04 sdriteno(a)'sOllthemco.com No 
I JEA No 
i Messer Law Firm (OS) 

EM862 milttu@jea.com 
No 

! Orlando Utilities Commission (09a) 
nhorton(iVlawfla.com 

No 
I Progress En('n~y Florida, Inc. 

cbrowdcr@ouc.com 
No 


Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) 

El80l pmll.l ewisjr@pgmnail.com 

john.bumcttra}p~;nmail.com No 

Raclev Law Firm (08a) 
 No 

SACElNRDC (Williams) 


sclarklalradevlaw.com 
No 


Squire Law Firm (09) 

Ljacobs50@comcast.net 

No 

Tampa Electric Company 


clUlvton@)ssd.com 
No 


Young Law Firm (09b) 

Regdept@tecoenergy.comEI806 

Noryoung@yvlaw.net 

Printed on 81512009 at !i:04:43 PM 

mailto:ryoung@yvlaw.net
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
http:clUlvton@)ssd.com
mailto:Ljacobs50@comcast.net
http:sclarklalradevlaw.com
http:john.bumcttra}p~;nmail.com
mailto:ewisjr@pgmnail.com
mailto:cbrowdcr@ouc.com
http:nhorton(iVlawfla.com
mailto:milttu@jea.com
http:sdriteno(a)'sOllthemco.com
http:ncast.net
http:Jessica.('nnntOlFul.com
mailto:Iitchfield@fp1.com
http:vkaufm::m!{i)asgJegal.com
http:srg(iubeg~<lne.com


Page 1 ofl 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, August OS, 2009 5:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 242299) 

Attachments: 08068-09.pdf 

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

81512009 




6eoL\l3 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 894511 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

flQrida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegaLcom No 

fOfed 1{\~{O~ 


1I"'"______.,,_,,~~"~...";_'O'~.'··,_...I_............./Io 


sc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 ConSlUnereUMENT NO.eft 9.J7-,~ 

D1STRI~~.I.~N: -- ~7_'_--:: .J 

Printed on 7116/2009 at 8:18:20 AM 



1 eLK OHicial Fillng****711SI2009 8:28 AM ***** 


Matilda Sanders or:;qL!l3 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 8:26 AM 
To: eLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/15/20098:26:00 AM 
Docket Number. 080407 -080413-EG 
Filename 1Path: 080407 -080413.fipug.intv.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION. 

:JJ 
m o 
in 
<rn 
Q 

f 

.." 
U 
(J) 
()ll- e\fV1Clt'\ 

;;) -f O-f­
l - mClA~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane Law Finn (08b) srg@beggslane.com No ! 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@fpLcom No 
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
Messer Law Finn (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission (09a) cbrowder@ouc.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Finn (08a) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
SACEINRDC (Williams) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No 
Squire Law Firm (09) cguyton@ssd.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
Young Law Finn (09b) ryoung@yvlaw.net No 

I 

I 

I 


I 


Printed on 7/15/2009 at 11 :30:36 AM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 11 :32 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =894511) 

Attachments: 07110-09.pdf 

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


7/15/2009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:46 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 015064) 

Attachments: 07022-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7114/2009 




1 CI.K Ollle'a' FII'ng·..·S/29/2009 2:42 I'M ••••• 

Matilda Sander. o€;ol{ t3 
From: Apr! I Vicary 
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 2:38 PM 
To: elK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/29/2009 2:36:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080407-080413 
Filename 1Path: 080407 ·080413.motion.ext.sace.kef 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING IN PART MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS 
AND SECOND ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE. 

Itt - eWtCli'l 
8 - tOvy .:0p:;

:n(- VYlCA-l ~ <rn 
Q 

I 
.." 

65 o 

~~- ... -~-----------------



i 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY 

MASTERCODE ADDRESSNAME 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane Law Finn (08b) srg@beggslane.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) 
 Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No 

Florida Solar Coalition (Brownless) 
 suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 

George S. Cavros, Esq., P.A. (09) 
 george@cavros-Iaw.com 

Gulf Power Company 
 EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com 

JEA 
 EM862 rniltta@jea.com No 

Messer Law Finn (08) 
 nhorton@lawfla.com No 

Orlando Utilities Commission (09a) 
 cbrowder@ouc.com No 

EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com NoEFlorida Ino. 
iohn.bumett(aJpgnrnail.comergy Service Company, LLC (08) No 

Firm (08a) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
(Williams) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No 


Squire Law Finn (09) 
 cguyton@ssd.com No 

Tampa Electric Company 
 EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Young Law Finn (09b) 
 ryoung@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 6/30/2009 at 11:16:54 AM 

mailto:ryoung@yvlaw.net
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:cguyton@ssd.com
mailto:Ljacobs50@comcast.net
mailto:sclark@radeylaw.com
http:iohn.bumett(aJpgnrnail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:cbrowder@ouc.com
mailto:nhorton@lawfla.com
mailto:rniltta@jea.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:Jessica.Cano@fpl.com
mailto:litchfield@fpl.com
mailto:srg@beggslane.com


Page 1 of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 200911 :18 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 805125) 

Attachments: 06532-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 
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Sent: 
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Commission Clerk 

Thursday, March 12,20093:19 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 675395) 

Attachments: 02166-09.pdf PSC~oq-ol 5'2~ feD-- 6 G 

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


3/12/2009 




-------

3/11/2009 1:24 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 12:36 PM 
To: eLK - Orders 1Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted .,Pse, C:LK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Date and Time: 3/11/200912:35:00 PM ~AdmiDlStrative Parties CDOC - - ODsamerDocket Number: 080407 -080413 l1MENT NO. 0'1507-0BFilename 1Path: 1:\080407 -080413-ord.ack.intv.fecc.kef.mem.doc DISTRIBunON: 

Please issue the Order Acknowledging Intervention in the above docket number's. Thanks. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPAl"lY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm (OSb) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Gulf Power Company 
JEA 
Messer Law Firm (08) 
Orlando Utilities Commission (09) 
Orlando Utilities Commission (09a) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) 
Radey Law Firm (08a) 
Southern Alliance for Clean AirlNatural Resources 
Defense 
Tampa Electric Company 

EI802 
EI804 

EM862 

EI80l 

EI806 

srg@beggslane.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
miItta@jea.com 
nhorton@lawfla.com 
cbrowder@ouc.com 
rhalley@ouc.com 
paul.lewis· il.com 
john.burnett@pgnmailcom 
sclark@radeylaw.com 
Ljacobs50@comcast.net 

Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

I
No 
No 
No 

No 

Printed on 3/1112009 at 4:05:30 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 20094:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =798715) 

Attachments: 02137-09.pdf rvC~OC1- OrSD- Pc..0- '(f:CQ 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

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


3111/2009 




Tiffany Williams O~64l3 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

April Vicary 
Tuesday, January 27,20094:35 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

FP,SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
.!Administrative_Parties _Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Dt:t5D"1-D6 
DfSTRlBU110N: 

Date and Time: 1127/20094:32:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080407-080413 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080407-040413\Orders\080407-080413.intv.FlaSolar.Kef.com.mem.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

DOCKET 080407-080413 (ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION SIGNED BY CHAIRMAN CARTER-IMPERATIVE MUST 
BE ISSUED TODAy) 

1 



MEMORANDUM 


January 27,2009 


RE ~, ~7"~ E : 

v ~ L LUV 

5.9:
CHAIRMA.N CARTFR 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

CHAIRMAN MATTHEW M. CARTER II, AS PREHEARING OFFICER 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (FLEMING) W~ 
DOCKET NO. 080407wEG COMMISSION REVIEW OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS (FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY). 

DOCKET NO. 080408wEG COMMISSION REVIEW OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS (PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.). 

DOCKET NO. 080409wEG COMMISSION REVIEW OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS (TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY). 

DOCKET NO. 080410-EG COMMISSION REVIEW OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS (GULF POWER COMPANY). 

DOCKET NO. 080411-EG COMMISSION REVIEW OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS (FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY). 

DOCKET NO. 080412wEG COMMISSION REVIEW OF NUMERIC 
CONSERV ATION GOALS (ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION). 

DOCKET NO. 080413wEG COMMISSION REVIEW OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS (JEA). 

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION, which is ready for your review 
and signature. Please call Theresa Farley Walsh at 413-6195 or Katherine Fleming at 413w6218 
when it has been signed. 

KEF/tfw 
Attachment 
1:\2008\080407 w080413\Orders\080407 -080413 .intv.FlaSolar.kef.com.mem.doc 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080407 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Radey Law Firm (08a) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean AirINatural Resources 
Defense 

Ljacobs50@comcast.net No 

Printed on 1127/2009 at 5:03:08 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:04 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =298099) 

Attachments: 00675-09.pdf 

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

112712009 




1/9/20091:49 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 1 :34 PM 
To: elK· Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming; Erik SaylepPSC eLK w CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted v... ' . I" 

~dministrame Parties Consumer 
Date and Time: 1/9/20091:32:00 PM DOCUMENT NO' J"-.qSa:z ...O~ 
Docket Number: 080407 • 080413 • J.L:.!.i ­

Filename I Path: 080407 -080413.intv.nrdc.sace.kef.doc DlSTRIBU11ON: 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

Please file the above-referenced order today. Because it is signed by Chairman Carter, the original is on its way to you. 
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
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 bknibbs@ouc.com No 
Progress Energy Florida Inc. EI80t paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

• Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
~.. 

Radey Law Firm (08a) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean AirlNatural Resources 
Defense 

Ljacobs50@comcast.net No 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 119/2009 at 3:06:07 PM 



Double-click an Item to view docket details - Right-click an item for additional viewing, editing and printing options - Press F2 to Search 

T ITIF 

OptiDn 2. 

Ual' 

Begin F~xlng From" 0' 2___________________., 

Ausley Law Firm (DB) 
Florida PubliC Utilibes Company 

lie Attachments (R lght-c li ck ~n attachment to view the doeument),_____.., 
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Qancel 
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CLK Official Flllng****1211812008 9:49 AM

Matilda Sanders ?sc- bS-O3i -PCPD /%- OSILH3

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:

Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Theresa Walsh

Thursday, December 18, 2008 9:31 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming

Order! Notice Submitted

1211812008 9:25:00 AM

080407-080413

080407-08041 3.OEP.kef.doc

Signed 1 Hand Deliver

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

3Administrative_PartiesConsumey

DOCUMENT NO. og;p'j-o
DISTRIBU'flON:

a,
C

a,

0

C
C.

C
in

in
tI

-in

-ci
Cl
C-

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE today in

Docket Nos. 080407, 080408, 080409, 080410, 080411, 080412 and 080413. Because this order has been signed by

Chairman Carter, the original is on its way to you.

2 faxed

0 sted

q emed

C
0

rn



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Beggs & Lane Law Firm OSb srg@beggslane.com No

Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade Iitchfield@fj,l.com No

Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

JEA EM862 milffa@jea.com No

Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 bknibbs@ouc.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 08 johnburnett@pgnmail.com No

Radey Law Firm 08a sclarkradeylaw. corn No

Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 12118/2008 at 2:33:13PM
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CLK Official Fling * * * * 1112412008 10:00 AM 1

Matilda Sanders '4 L 3
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 8:36 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/24/2008 8:35:00 AM J
Docket Number: 080407 - 080413
Filename I Path: 080407.Notice.wrkshop2.kef.doc

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Commission Workshop today. )(Administnitive_Patt CottSUm

DOCUMENT NO. 0951 -a $

DISTRIBUTION:

s faxed
3 mail ed

loo emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN

MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keatin akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company DBessettel @CFL.rr.com Yes
Amanda Quirke tewlaw.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Beaches Energy Services EM863 douchle beachesener .com Yes
Beggs & Lane and be slane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson@chelco.com Yes
City of Alachua EM850 mbrown@cityofalachua.com Yes
City of Bartow EM851 psams.cm@cityofbartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown EM852 cityha1l blountstown.org Yes
City of Bushnell EM853 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgr@gtcom.net Yes
City of Clewiston EM855 kevin.mccarthy@clewiston-fl.gov Yes
City of Fort Meade EM856 Fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM859 ggriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes
City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 bmattey@lakeworth.org Yes
City of Lakeland EM866 ro er.lewis lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Ja .Evans leesbur florida. ov Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflonda.org Yes
City of Mount Dora EM870 revellc@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
City of Newberry Utility Department EM871 blaine.suggs@jci.newbeny.fl.us Yes
City of Quinc EM875 rberry myguincynet Yes
City of St. Cloud EM876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
City of Starke EM878 rthom son cit ofstarke.or Yes
City of Tallahassee wailesk@jtalgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee EM879 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clarkp@talgov.com Yes
City of Vero Beach EM880 JLeecovborg Yes
City of Wauchula EM881 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 jwarren cityofwinterparkorg Yes
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service@clayelectric.com Yes
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keatin m oridahouse. ov Yes
Earthjustice mreimer@earthjustice.org Yes
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC904 clay@erec.com Yes
Fearington Smith & Ralston fo fsrflorida.com Yes
Florida Building & Construction Trades Council floridabuildin ades hotmail.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com Yes
Florida City Gas cbermude a lresources.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie fit.edu Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@lkec.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency fredbryant@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency rick.casey@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade litchfield@fkl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Center Youn fsec.ucf.edu Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes

Printed on 11/24/2008 at 3:31:55 PM
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

Florida Solar Energy Research and Education
Foundation

cmkettles@cfl.rr.com Yes

Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 tom@fpua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 manascoro@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Re ional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 manascoro@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company thvidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee ladesec.com Yes
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 rbarnes@gcec.com Yes
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Homestead Energy Services EM861 kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com Yes
Ho in Green & Sams ko h slaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
JEA EM862 miltta@jea.com No
JEA EM862 miltta@jea.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EM865 lmattern@kua.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher@lcec.net Yes
Mang ement and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.com Yes
Messer Law Firm 08b nhorton@lawfla.com No
Moore Haven Municipal Light De artment EMS69 mbrantle moorehaven.net Yes
Ocala Electric Utility EM873 Bmattey@ocalafl.org Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 kimi.harris@oremc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission JSzaro@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 bknibbs@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
Peace River Electric Coo erative, Inc. EC910 bill.mulca reco.coo Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar P.A gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC918 1 .av owersouth.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 aul.lewisr mail.com Yes
REA International LLC christo herschoonover mail.com Yes
REA International LLC ama uire rea-intl.com Yes
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.Giddens Disne .com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Serninole-Electric.com Yes
Sierra Club 'oanne.s aldin sierraclub.or Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry sierraclub.org Yes
Southern Allicance for Clean Air/Natural Resources
Defense

Ljacobs50@comeast.net No

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 'im.duncan secoener .com Yes
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 jmartz@svec-coop.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources d lickd i line.com Yes
Town of Havana EM860 mchsi.com Yes
Tn-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 jhackett@tcec.com Yes
Utilities Commission EM872 rrodi@ucnsb.org Yes
Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack. Wetzler Ke sEner .com Yes
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistaenergygroup.com Yes
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway@iwestflorida.coop Yes
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown@wrec.net Yes

Printed on 11/24/2008 at 3:31:55 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL INMASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoun 1aw.net Yes

Printed on 11/24/2008 at 3:31:55 PM
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Case Assjgnment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Sect jon 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080413-EG Date Docketed: 06/26/2008 Title: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA). 

Company: JEA 
FPSC eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

~(b~!n5l1'~nat3ve P~l'ties Consumer 
DOCUMJ~NT NO: _~15D7'b~ 
DISTRIHl,)11()N: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP ECR (Gel) PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module C5 IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assjgnment~ 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

I 6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. I 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

­

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Sectjon 1 - Office of eomnrissjon Cler~ 

Docket No. 080413-EG Date Docketed: 0612612008 Title: Cormrission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA). 

(oq)any: JEA 

-


Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK EeR (Gel) PIF RCP SGA sse 
("0· indicates OPR) x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Co~etes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
frQgrM MQdy]g C5 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

S~&ff A55]9OmlOt5 FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Fleming [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. FAW Notice Filed - Commission WorkshoD 
2. Notice of Cormrission Workshop 
3. Commissioner WorkshoD 
4. Revised CASR Due 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CO~1!l5el 8. 
9. 

10. 
0CRs (SGA) S Brown, S Garl, K Lewis 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Col1lllission .x. COl1lllission Panel ­ 33 • 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/18/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectlQn 3 - Chairman eomp]gte5 . 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

CUrrent 

09/30/2001 
09/30/2001 
11/03/2008 
11/21/2001 

Asslgnments are as follows: 
LS~ 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

I 
Col1lllissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I I I 

COl1lllissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior COl1lll1SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COl1lllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0711812008assigned the full COl1lllission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1.--.. 	 ,-.
Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No.080413-EG Date Docketed: 06/26/2008 Title: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA). 


Company: JEA 

Official Filing Date: _____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF RCP (SGA) SSC 
("0' indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 	2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program 	Module C5 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Garl, S Brown, K Lewis Current 	CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 	 06/15/2009I. Testimony& Exhibits - Company 
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor ~15/2009

/21/20093. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq 
N /28/20094. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
NONE 07/31/20095. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 

6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 08/10/2009 
7. Prehearing Statements NONE 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, E Sayler NONE8. Prehearinq ~:::9. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 	 08/17/2009 
NONE 08/13/200910. iDt of Prehearina Due 

OCRs (ECR) D Dowds, D Higgins II. Prehearing Order NONE 08/19/2009 
NONE 08/24/200912. Hearing (08/24,25,26,27,28/09) 

0 NONE13. of Hearina Due - Dailv 08 25/~
09 10/2NONE14. Briefs Due 

NONE 10 15/2009 15. Staff ion 
NONE 10 271200916. Aaenda 
NONE 11/16/200917. Ord~r 

18. Clos~ Oock~1: or RQvis~ CASR NONE 1213112009 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 	

F23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x..Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/0812009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: C.S ~A 
- Hearing Officer(s) Ph' a 'off'lcerre earln~ 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

----------_.....__.. 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 080413-EC Date Docketed: 06/26/2008 Title: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA). 

Coq:Jany: JEA 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR eel PIF RCP (SCA) sse 
("on indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Mod le C5 WARNING mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENTu : 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Carl, S Brown ~ Current CASR revision level 

l Gilbert K lewis 
I. Testimony& Exhibits - Comoany 
2. Testimony &Exhibits - Intervenor 
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq 
4. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
7. Prehearing Statements 

Staff 'ounsel K Fleming, E Sayler 8. Prehearing 
9. Discovery Actions ColIIPlete 

10. Tra,ocr..;nt- nf' P ....h .."' ..;na Due 
OCRs (ECR) D Dowds, D Higgins 11. Prehearing Order 

12. Hearing (08/10,11,12,13,14/09) 
13. iDt of Hearina Due - Dailv 
14. Irie1Fs Due 
15. ;taf1 
16. lot<>nl la 
17. Order 
18. :lose Docket or Revise CASR 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/16/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq 0 ff' ()lcer s hPre earlnq 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous 

06/15/2009 
07/15/2009 
07/21/2009 
07/28/2009 
07/31/2009 
08/10/2009 
08/10/2009 
08/17/2009 
08/17/2009 
08/18/2009 
08/19/2009 
08/24/2009 
08/25/2009 
09/10/2009 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

Current 

06/01/2009 
07/0l/2oo9 i 
07/07/2009 
07/14/2009 
07/17/2009 i 

07/27/2009 
07/27/2009 
08/03/2009 
08/03/2009 
08/04/2009 
08/05/2009 
08/10/2009 
08/11/2009 
08/28/2009 

1~_10 9 
11 16 2009 
12/31/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AC I SK 
X . . I I I I 

the identical panel decides the case, Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/16/2009 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

-----.---­
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ~ ~ 


Docket No. 080413-EG Date Docketed: 06126/2008 Title: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA). 


Company: JEA 


Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF RCP (SGA) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module C5WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

,IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments !FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Garl, S Brown Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l Gilbert K lewis 
07/01/2009 07/06/2009l. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
07/21/20092. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 07/07/2009 

3. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 07/28/2009 07/14/2009 
07/31/2009 07/17/20094. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If AI!Y) 
08/10/2009 07/27/20095. Prehearing Statements 
07/27/20096. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 07/30/2009 

7. Prehearing 08/17/2009 08/03/2009 
Staff Counsel K Fleming, E Sayler 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) 08/18/2009~ 

08/19/2009 20099. Prehearing Order 
08/0612009 

OCRs (ECR) D Dowds, D Higgins 
10. Di Actions Comnlet:e I 08/0312009 

08/24/2009 08/10/200911. Hearing (08/10,11,12,13,14/09) 
08/25/2009 08/13/200912. 

28 
15 
27 

Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) 
09/1012009 08 200913. Briefs Due 

2009SAME 1014. St:aff It:ion 
SAME 2009 

St:antl"'...... Order 
1015. Aaenda 

SAME 11 16 2009 
Close Docket: or Revise CASR 2009SAME 12 31

I~r
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion l Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/3012009 36. 

38. 

Staff Counsel 


Initials OPR 
39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

37. 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/30/2009 " assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--... Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 080413-EG Date Docketed: 06/26/2008 Title: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (lEA). 

Company: lEA 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF RCP (SGA) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module CS WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECf TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignmgnt~ FOR UPDATES CONTACf THE RECORDS SECfION:(8S0) 

OPR Staff S Garl. S Brown [!] Current CASR revision level 
L Gilbert K lewis 

1­ Discovery Actions COfl1:)lete 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Cl ose Docket or Revi se CASR 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) o Dowds. D Higgins 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 

1 

19 
•20. 

i 21­
122. 
23. 

Ig:
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission .lL Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/30/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

413-6770 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

•I 08/03/2009 
NONE 
SAME 
SAME 12/31/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 
X I I I I I 

CT 
x 

Approved: 

ADM 

Date: 

Where panels are assigned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 06/30/2009 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record~ Page 1 of 1-. 
Section 1 - Office of Commission C1erf 


Docket No. 080413-EG Date Docketed: 06/2612008 Title: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (lEA). 


Company: lEA 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK ECR 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF (RAD)
I X 

SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module C5 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 4l3-6770Staff A~~lgnmint~ 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Gar1, S Brown 
 [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

L Gilbert K lewis 
08/03/ /06/2009l. Discovery Actions COlIIDlete 
01/2 1/29/20102. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel K Fleming, E Sayler 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs (ECR) o Dowds, 0 Higgins 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. I 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 n. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ..!.. 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/3012009 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 ff' ( ) Prehearll!9 Officerlcer s 
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